Abraham, Brian R

#—‘

From: Abraham, Brian R

Sent: Saturday, March 10, 2018 12:27 AM

To: Bray Cary

Ce: Hoyer, James A MG USARMY NG WVARNG (US)
Subject: Re: [Nori-DoD Source] RE: HUD CDBG-DR Action Plan

I'm clear all day for this issue. We also need to discuss deadline for global match.

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 9, 2018, at 11:36 PM, Bray Cary <bcary@wvmh.com> wrote:

Any time

Bray Cary
West Virginia Media

On Mar 9, 2018, at 9:56'PM, Hoyer, James A MG USARMY NG WVARNG (US)
<;ames.a.hover.mi!@mai!.mi1> wrote:

Can we talk Monday?

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphene.

From: Tierney, MaryAnn <MaryAnn. Tierney@fema.dhs.gov>
Sent: Friday, March 9, 2018 9:27 AM

To: Gianate, Jimmy

Cc: Hoyer, James A MG USARMY NG WVARNG (US)
Subject: [Non-DoD Source] RE: HUD CDBG-DR Action Plan

All active links contained in this email were disabled. Please verify the identity of the
sender, and confirm the authenticity of all links contained within the message prior to
copying and pasting the address to a Web browser.

Hi:

| was totally caught off guard by what HUD said about Jenny’s comments to them. !
didn’t say anything in the meeting, but | wanted to make sure you guys were aware. !
agree, let’s chat Tuesday.

MaryAnn Tierney
Regional Administrator
FEMA Region I1i




215-931-5600 {Office)
215-687-3090 {Mobile)

Marvann.iiermney@fema.dhs.gov < Caution-mailto:Maryann.tierney@ferma.dhs.gov >

Visit our Website: Caution~http5://www.fema.gov/region-iii-fdc—de-mdpawa—
wv < Caution-https://www.fema.gov/region-iii-dc-de-md-pa-va-wv >

Click the quote below for flood preparedness tips!
“your car won't float, so stop treating it like a boat.” < Caution-
https://www.ready.gov/floods >

From: Gianato, Jimmy J [Caution—mailio:ﬂmm\r.}.Gianato@wv.gov]

Sent: Friday, March 9, 2018 9:25 AM

To: Tierney, MaryAnn <MaryAnn. Tierney@{ema.dhs.gov>

Cc: Hoyer, James A MG USARMY NG WVARNG (US} <james.a hoyer.mil@mail.mi>
Subject: RE: HUD CDBG-DR Action Pian

Let’s talk Tuesday. This is not what Jenny is telling us and when you fook at how many
have already been done by VOAD and others and what the total numbers are, this
doesn’t had up uniess our PDAs and registrations were off.

From: Tierney, MaryAnn [Caution-mailto:MarvAnn.Tierney@fema.dhs.gov)

Sent: Friday, March 9, 2018 8:43 AM

To: Gianato, Jimmy J <iimmy.J. Gianato @wv.gov>; Hoyer, James A MG USARMY NG
WVARNG (US) <james.a.hoyer.mil@mail,mif>; Hoyer, James A MG MHL NG WV ARNG
<James. Hoyer@us.army.mil>

Cc: Abraham, Brian R <Brian.R. Abraham@wy.gov>; Ward, Steven S.

<Steven.Ward @fema.dhs.gov>; Snyder, Kevin <kevin.snyder@fema.dhs.gov>
Subject: HUD CDBG-DR Action Plan .

Hi:

Yesterday Steve, Kevin and | met with the Regional Administrator for HUD. There were
also several HUD staff who participated, including Julie Alston from the HUD Charleston
office. At the meeting we discussed the current status of the Action Plan and perceived
disconnects between the agencies on the housing requirement. As you know the WV
Department of Commerce has provided data to support a substantial housing
requirement while your offices believe the housing reguirement is much less than
described. In this portion of the meeting HUD indicated that to date the Department of
Commerce had over 2,000 applications for the RISE Program and have identified 692
that are conditionally eligible. Additionally, HUD indicated that in discussions with Jenny
from WY VOAD she has identified a significant housing need and has stated to HUD she
receives 40-50 additional inquiries a month regarding housing.

Erom this discussion, we believe the next step is to hold a meeting with all stakeholders
{HUD, FEMA, WYV VOAD, the two of you, Commerce, Governor’s Office) to discuss
available data and align on the housing requirement. FEMA agreed to take the lead on
arranging this meeting. HUD was very clear that in order to amend the Action Plan

guantitative data must be provided to substantiate a change to the unmet housing
need.




The second part of the meeting focused on understanding the process to change the
Action Plan. From this discussion we were able to identify the following steps:

1. Submit data to support a change. This data must demonstrate the housing
need/costs are less than what is currently articulated in the Action Plan.

a. On costs, | mentioned the concerns you have raised regarding the costs
of reconstruction and HUD indicated that the estimates for housing
reconstruction, which are the basis for the bids, was approved by both
HUD, Commerce and the Governor’s offices legal staff.

2. |f there will be a shift from housing to economic revitalization / infrastructure,
then the amendment will have to address what, if any housing need will still
exist and how that need will be addressed.

3. The amendment will also have to address how shifting from housing to
aconomic revitalization / infrastructure will benefit long-term recovery.

As | mentioned above, the immediate next step is to nail down the housing need and
achieve alignment between the state agencies with equities. Steve and Kevin will be

working with staff to arrange this meeting. The HUD RA offered to attend and § will
offer that as well.

Let me know if you have any questions. See you next week.

MaryAnn Tierney
Regional Administrator
FEMA Region [l

215-931-5600 (Office) _
215-687-3090 {Mohbile)
Marvann.tierney@fema.dhs.gov < Caution-mailto:Maryann.tierney@fema.dhs gov >

Visit our Website: Caution-https://www.fema.gov/region-ili-dc-de-md-pa-va-
wv < Caution-https://www.fema.gov/region-iii-dc-de-md-pa-va-wv >

Click the quote below for flood preparedness tips!
“Your car won't float, so stop treating it like a boat.” < Caution-
https://www.ready.gov/floods >




